

ORDINANCE NO. 17-73

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING OLATHE MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 13.08.030 PERTAINING TO WASTEWATER CHARGES AND REPEALING THE EXISTING SECTION.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OLATHE, KANSAS:

SECTION ONE: Section 13.08.030 of the Olathe Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

“13.08.030 Monthly Wastewater Charge--Determination of Flow.

(A) Determination of Flow. For the purpose of determining the wastewater monthly usage charge the following formula shall be used:

(1) Residential Customer. Residential customer charges for the months of December, January, and February ~~and March~~ of each year shall be based upon the average water use of said customer for the months of December, January, and February ~~and March~~ of the prior year. Residential customer charges for the months of ~~April-March~~ through ~~December~~ November of each year shall be based upon the average actual water use of said customer for the months of December, January, and February ~~and March~~ of the same year or their Sewer usage as defined in Section 13.08.010~~(7)~~.

(2) Nonresidential Customers. Nonresidential customer charges for each month shall be based upon actual water usage for said month ~~or~~ as defined in Section 13.08.010~~(7)~~.

(B) Adjustments. Wastewater usage charges may be adjusted to the same extent as a water bill adjustment due to water line breaks. Charges may also be considered due to non-sewered water uses upon receipt of fully supported application for said adjustments in accordance with section 13.08.040.

(C) The city manager or his duly authorized representative may promulgate regulations as are necessary to carry out the provision of this section.”

SECTION TWO: Existing Section 13.08.030 is hereby repealed.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication as provided by law.

PASSED by the Governing Body this 19th day of December 2017.

SIGNED by the Mayor this 19th day of December 2017.

